TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

WWW. manitowoc. org

March 9, 2020

Mayor and Common Council
Board of Public Works

Quotes for Two 2.5 Ton Trucks (Cab and Chassis)

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the March 4, 2020 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to review quotes and

recommendation from Director of Public Infrastructure for Two 2.5 Ton Trucks (Cab and Chassis).

Recommendation is to award to low quoter, Quality Truck Care Center.

“Moved by City Attorney Kathleen McDaniel, seconded by Karen Dorow, Business Manager, and

unanimously carried to approve purchase from Quality Truck Care Center. Ayes, 6. Nays, none.”

Very Truly Yours,

DEBORAH NM

Secretary Board of Public Works

Deborah Neuser, CMC, City Clerk

CITY HALL - 900 Quay Street - Manitowoc, WI 54220-4543

Phone (920) 686-6950 - Fax (920) 686-6959 - dneuser@manitowoc.org



2020 Cab and Chassis Quotes.

*Quality Truck Care Center Quotes

* 2.5 ton Trucks $186,836.00 for 2 units

* Tandems Trucks $213,400.00 for 2 units

Grand Traverse Diesel Service Quotes

2.5 ton Trucks $192,842.00 for 2 units

Tandems Trucks $224,974.00 for 2 units

CSM Wisconsin Kenworth Quotes

2.5 ton trucks $213,076.00 for 2 units

Tandem Trucks $242,018.00 for 2 units
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